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MEMORANDUM
To:  Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant
Date: September 19, 2011

Re:  Inthe Matter of the Purchase by Global Tel*Link Corporation (“GTL”) of 100% of the
Equity Interests in Value Added Communications, Inc. (“VAC”) Docket # 11-2459-01.

RECOMMENDATION (Acknowledge):

The Division has reviewed the notice of a Transfer of Assets between Global Tel*Link
Corporation (“GTL”) and Value Added Communication, Inc. (VAC”) and recommends the
Commission acknowledge this transfer.

EXPLANATION:

On August 16, 2011, Global Tel*Link Corporation (“GTL”) and Value Added Communication,
Inc. (VAC”) sent notice to the Commission of GTL 100% equity interest purchase of VAC that
took place on August 01 of this year.

Both companies are currently registered with The Division of Public Utilities as Toll Resellers
and are listed as being in good standing with The Division of Corporations. The companies state
that they will continue to operate under their current names until such time that VAC can be
integrate into GTL with the least amount impact on their customers.

The Division has reviewed the notice of a Transfer of Assets between Global Tel*Link
Corporation (“GTL”) and Value Added Communication, Inc. (VAC”) and recommends the
Commission acknowledge this transfer.

Cc. Brain Hackett, Regulatory Affairs Manager, Global Tel*Link Corporation
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